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From: Head, Scott [smhead@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 11:10 AM
To: Kallan, Paul; Kiesling, Russell W
Subject: Re: STP Meetings the week of November 27th.

Paul 
 
It was my understanding from our previous discussion that these 47 would be covered in an extensive phone call. Since 
these are the second round and we have missed the mark it just does not seem that we will have enough time for the 
dialogue to ensure understanding if we do it in the times proposed .  

From: Paul Kallan  
To: Kiesling, Russell W; Head, Scott  
Cc: William Burton ; Andrew Kugler ; John Fringer ; Sara Brock ; Diediker, Nona H ; Daniel Mussatti ; Hosung Ahn ; 
Harriet Nash ; Barry Zalcman ; Richard Emch  
Sent: Fri Oct 10 09:22:12 2008 
Subject: STP Meetings the week of November 27th.  
Hi Russ/Scott: 
 
The NRC will be sending out the Draft RAIs on the 17th of October, once our team and OGC has had a chance 
to review them.  We were thinking the following times for the telecom meetings for week of October 27th: 
 
October 29    3-5 pm :  Socio/EJ and Met/AQ/Accidents  We could probably do these in one hour (4-5 pm) 
instead of two. 
October 30    1-2 pm:  Hydrology/Ecology 
                   4-5 pm:  Alternatives (and any hydro or eco leftovers) 
 
Please let me know if this works for you. 
 
regards, 
 
Paul Kallan, Project Manager  
Office of New Reactors 
Division of Site and Environmental Reviews 
Environmental Projects Branch 1 
Tel: (301) 415‐2809 
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